Faisar Rehman

Pattern Making Specialist

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: mrc@smme.nust.edu.pk Contact: 0310-1539399

LinkedIn:



2004 - 2010

About

Dr. Faisar Rehman is working as Pattern Making Specialist in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Faisar Rehman has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Matric (SSC) in Science
1998 - 1999
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan

Experience

Carpenter

Pattern Making Specialist School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2017- Present
Pattern Making Specialist School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2012 - 2017

Iqbal Builders Pvt Ltd, Rawalpindi , Iqbal Builders (Pvt) Ltd, Pir Mehar Ali Shah Town, Chakri Road, Rawalpindi